Princess Mabuza

~

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Princess

Pls print this S8 for Joe to deliver to the office tomorrow, for attention Jeeva.

L AR ARRET $A T 4 tarE I

Order Number

Soid To

. Ship To

Currency

Records 1-2

~ ;w* item
At 2"3%% Number

802

S0z

5101300

000 |

Charlotte Joubert <charlotte joubert@pernod-ricard.com>
Thursday, 26 September 2024 15:00

Princess Mabuza; Stephan Scheepers

Jeeva Govender; Josias Kekana

OFFICE DELIVERY - S8 1252 - JAMESON SINGLE POT STILL

S8 - 00432

Exchange Rate

fexd>

o

Branch/Plant AGDD

On Credit Hold per Accounting

Supply Chain PRSA Order Date 09;2512024
Supply Chain PRSA Cust PO SSOFFICEBEN
Base ZAR
: ke : Q.uantity . Branch/
. Desgription 1 Oidérad UoM - Plant L
Jameson Single Pot Still 4.0000 EA AGDD .

J
Regards
N
2

Pernod Ricard

Créaeters de o ominvia/idd

ind G150

Charlotte Joubert

Regional Outbound Specialist: Inland | Pernod Ricard South Africa

+27 (51) 4115740
+27 71 688 7735
- 27, Pres Reitz Streef, Koupis Building, 1st Floor

- 9301 Bloemfontein - South Africa

My working hours may be ¢

Enjoy our brands resp

iferent from yours so please do not feet obliged 0 reply culside your normal working howrs



M
=
Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive

Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191
Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620

S——

Consignee; 364855
Supply Chain PRSA Supply Chain PRSA

2024-09-26
0 0 902
*. AGDD
125258
Buyer's VAT:

2024-09-26 SS OFFICE BEN

5101300 Jameson Single Pot Still 6x750ml| 46% .0000 EA 4.00

Account No: EERXEXG023 Signature: kV\\ /

Branch SOUTH AFRICA Date: LT g
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LR PICK FOR COLLECTION / SPECIAL DELIVERY
902 ~ PRI364855
Stock Code Stock Description Packsize Unit Batch Units QTY

Load ID: 7046

. Pernod Ricard

PERNDO RICARD SUPPLY CHAIN
CS
S$101300 Jameson Single Pot Still6x750ml 46% 1 CS 0.67
1
Picked By:” 7 -

2024/09/26° 16:54:50 171




